



**Criminal Justice Program Shoreline Community College**

Linda Forst– Program Director (206) 546-4781

e-mail – [lforst@shoreline.edu](mailto:lforst@shoreline.edu)

**CRIMINAL JUSTICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**

**Thursday, November 2, 2017 – 2:30 pm**

**Central Conference Room, 1000 Bldg.**

**1. Sign-in and Introductions and update on membership:**

**In attendance:**

Chief Al Compaan, Edmonds PD; Chief (ret) Rex Caldwell, CJTC; Chief Carol Cummings, Bothell PD; Captain Doug Jeske, SCSO; Trooper Katherine Colello-Bidewell, WSP; Officer Myron Travis, Mukilteo PD; Captain John McSwain, Shoreline PD; Anura Shah, Beyond force, LLC; Chief Steve Sutton, Lake Forest Park PD; Detective Diego Zanella, Issaquah PD; Trooper Nik King, WSP

**Shoreline CC Faculty & Administrators:** Linda Forst, Director of CJ program; Amy Kinsel, Dean of Social Science; Alison Stevens, Executive V.P.

**2. Approval of minutes of May 2017 meeting**

Moved by Compaan and second by Sutton

**3. Update on dual listing of CJ 101 and CJ 135.**

Dean Kinsel discussed why this was not an option and also suggested that possibly a class could be developed by the Political Science faculty which could be team taught with CJ and have a goal of educating more students in the area of local government and criminal justice and police. Or perhaps SCC could look into putting a section in the orientation/ welcome to college class they are developing.

**4. Faculty status: NEOGOV and required training available on line. Interested persons should apply via our HR site and fill out application on NEOGOV.**

**5. Continuation of conversation regarding “Coffee with a Cop” (Starbucks contact at IACP) at SCC**

The Chiefs felt that once a quarter would be a good frequency and it is worth exploring and they are interested in assisting. They suggested we either see if Starbucks or the college food service might be interested in supplying the coffee.

**6. IACP Conference:**

- a. **Social media / FB / videos / recruiting or personalizing department message to build partnerships and strengthen outreach (Mountainview PD and NYPD)**

Chiefs also advised we are free to “share” videos from their websites.

**7. Making videos to use in online classes.....Presentation on Nov 6 in PUB.... Discuss various policing topics – get your organizational culture out there.... 5 - 10 minutes.**

The committee was most interested and found it most urgent to develop a video regarding background issues that we could add to all canvas sites to give the students a heads up on issues that they need to be concerned about or not. They are interested in participating or supplying people to participate.

**8. Set date for spring 2018 meeting:**

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday May 17, 2018 at 1430.